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Mivitha (LKK Auto)

#
]

From: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto) <Meikwan@lkkauto.com=

Sent: Monday, 25 February 2019 1:06 PM

To: assignments

Subject: FW: YOUR REF; 19/19/19/VP05/021447 QUR REF: SDP 7078Z (V) MING HUA
[External Confidential]

Attachments: 25022019124229.pdf

From: GERALD POH WEE BIN <geraldpoh@lonpac.com>

Sent: Monday, 25 February, 2019 12:44 PM

To: Huiling <riaz@justice.com.sg>

Cc: MT_Claim_5G <mt_claim@lonpac.com>; Admin A <admin-a@Ikkauto.com>; SUR <sur@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: YOUR REF: 19/19/19/VP05/021447 OUR REF: SDP 70782 (V) MING HUA [External Confidential]

Lonpac External - Confidential
WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear Hui Ling,

We are not agreeable to your list of Single Joint Expert and shall appoint
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd for the pre-repair survey.

Aside to LKK - Attn : Catherine,
Please see attached and proceed with the pre-repair survey.

Best Regards

Gerald Poh

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road, #17-04/07 The Concourse, Singapore 199555
Tel {65} 6250 7388 Ext.255 | Fax: (65) 6296 2706

The all (8%5 lonpac.com.sg

Lonpac External - Confidenfial data is for use by authorised external parties only.

From: Huiling [ azimjustice.com.sa]

Sent: Monday, 25 Februar',,r, 2019 12 35 PM

To: GERALD POH WEE BIN

Subject: YOUR REF: 19/19/19/VP05/021447 OUR REF: SDP 70782 (V) MING HUA
WITHOUT PREJUDICE

Dear sirs,
We refer to your below email

On behalf of our client, we disagree with your appointment and nominates as the surveyor.



Please choose one out of the surveyor from the list below:-

Chang Fuh Keong, Dave
Ho Joo Loong, Danny
Dennis Yap

Michael Yap

Lee Kok Weng

Winson Goh

Ong Ah Keng, Kent
Ong Poh Meng

Seah Kwang Boon

Thor Teck Soon, David

0o =l n koW ke

ey
e

Kindly revert within the allotted time pursuant to NIMA protocol.

Thanks & Best Regards,

Hitig
RIAZ LLC

133 NEW BRIDGE ROAD

# 09-09 CHINATOWN POINT
SINGAPORE 058413

TEL : B534-010

FAX : B534-0220

Disclaimer: This message is privileged and confidential and is intended solely for the named recipient. If you are not the intended reciplent,
you are hereby notified that any dissemination or copying of this communication s strictly prohibited. If this e-mail has reached you in error,
please delete the e-mail immediately and inform us of the error by sending an e-mail to riaz@justice.com.sg. though internet communications
cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error-free as information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost or infected with viruses, we have
scanned this message to minimise the possibility of corruption.
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ADVOCATES AND SOLICITORS
COMMISSIONER FOR OATHS

ACRA NUNDER 20081 167811 i —————
2—5}'92!2“19 RIAZ QaYYLIM 1 LB HOl e s
Qur Ref: SDP T078Z (V) MING HUA i
Your Ref: SCH 3388) R i e A e o WA
AL IAT L
TO: LONPAC Insurance Bhd 3 MUHD RICHWAN ADDUL RAMIM  LLp 1600430 LLLDS
300 Beach Road AR INTE
#17-04/07 The Concourse
Singapore 199555 BY FAX ONLY (6296-2706)
n: Motor Claim s
NOTICE OF ACCIDENT
Dear Sir

We are instructed by our client to notify you of a road traffic accident on 22 February 2019 at about
1330 hours along Bedok South Road involving our client’s vehicle registration number SDP 70782
and vehicle registration number SCH 3388) driven by you or your authorized driver at the material
time.

As 3 result of the accident, our client's vehicle has been damaged, Before our client/ we proceed to
repair the damaged vehicle, please let us know within 2 working days of your receipt of this notice
whether you or your insurer would like to conduct a pre-repair survey of the vehicle. If we do not
receive any reply from you within the stipulated timeline, our client /we shall proceed to repair the
vehicle without further reference to you,

Please be informed that the said vehicle can be inspected at:

Name of workshop i MING HUA AUTO SERVICES
Address : 160 SIN MING DRIVE
#02-16
SINGAPORE 575722
Telephone no. - 9768 6328 / 9695 1381 Fax : 6556 1015

Please let us hear from you by the stipulated time. FOR SURVEYOR

Please Inltlal here after completion af

pre=repalr Inspection, Thank you.
Yours faithfully

Appolnted surveyor

Q AT S {Hame & signature)

Date & time of Inspection

cc Client

133 NEW BRIDGE ROAD #08-08 CHINATOWN POINT SiNGAPSRE 055413
TEL: 63340110 FaX: 85340220 EMailL: RIAZGJUSTICE.COM.5G
IPLEASE NOTE THAT OUR FAX IS NOT FOR SCRVICE OF COURT COCUMENTS)
WWWL INJURYCLAIMES,. S6

__._.
=
L



AMPMa

> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Cramer 1D Type:

Owner 1D

Vehiele Details

Wehicle Mo.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Wehicle Model:

Primary Colour:

Secondary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine Mo.:

Chassis Ma.:

Maximum Power Qutput:
Open Market Value:

Orriginal Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Pald:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Detalls
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

PQP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The infarmation contained herein is correct as at 01 Mar 2019

MY 192,062
PV 37 4512

Avag Dep 2, 6t ﬁ})

PARFICNF Rahata Frniine

Singapore NRIC
51662

SDP7078Z

Mo

01 Mar 2019
PORSCHE
CA4CABTIF

White

Black

2007

67803030
WPOZZIZ99 8575604469
2390 kW (320 bhp)
$152,980.00

30 Apr 2008

30 Apr 2008

1

£152,980.00

Forfeited

$0.00

29 Apr 2028

E - Open Category
10

$40,881.00
$37,451.00
$37,451.00

NMESVILILE, GOV.SQ IaNVTVacTon/ enguirg Repae oy unicoeroreLyarnegInput rr UL | PN IL=rUSUGU |
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anizog Used Porsche c4 Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

sGCARMART.COM Login  Sign up

New Cars Used Cars Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Forum Resources

BREITLING BOUTIQUE

3 Mew 5 Years Coe Ranewal Toyota Wish 194 = 5
Post an Advertisement VALUE FOR MONEY
Sell it yourselfl Advertise It at just 2 t VALUE FOR TIME
%58 until it's SOLD! A PEACE OF MIND
L]
GV Credit Phe Lo i
Past an &d Agverticar Login Ways of Seling HDTLINE. 5?41 99 g? Yiew ou 2 =
éqn'l::-.-_mte Posted ¥ || 20 results/page ¥
7 wvehicles | Persche c4 B b
Price Any price Dapre &ny depre Reg Date Any date Eng Cap Ir;g o Veh Type All lypss
Fuel | Anry fuel T Mileage Any oMV Any Gur HJ:FF'GEN ¥ Past Owners Any
Category Al categories Scheme All schemes Dealer | Any Dealer * | Location Any Status | Any status Ed
o
Make B Moded Prica Depreciation  © Reg Date EngCap | Mikage veh Type Status
Porsche 911 C4 Cabriolet Tip 5128,000 £12,890 fyr 17-Naw-2001 3,596 cc 223,000 km Sports Avallable
(COE till 01/2029)
Apoarenthy & 2002 Mogel *995.2" Carerra C4 3.6 Cabriolet Was Regd Here In 2001, Drive Is Solid Even With Roof Down Most OF The Time With Ko
Body Roll Mo Flex No Squaaks As Said O Raik Feal. Mo i D... Sy
Posted: Z3-Fab-2009  Tags: M0 Porsche G311, 2001 porsche 914, Porsche 311, porsche 911, Porsche, %11, Used Porsche
Porsche 911 C4 Coupe {New %268,000 $26,780 fyr (0&-Mar-1950 3,600 cc * Sports Available
10-yr COE)
& Speed Manual Gearbox. Very Good Conditian, Wiewing By Appointment Only. Call To Armange,
Singapare Automobile,com
Posted: 10-Feb-2010  Tags: 1990 Pasche 911, 19940 porsche 511, Porsche 811, porsche T11, Porscha, 911, Used Porscha
Porsche 911 C4 Cabrialet Tip 5143800 £19, 820 fyr 16=ALg-2006 3,596 ¢ # Sports Available
[COE til 05/2026)
Stuttgart Car, Immaculate Condition, Brand New Tires. Al Wear And Tears Done Recently, Facelifted With Mark 2 Headlamgs And Back Lights. Eye
Catehing Brillignt Pink Sticker In Tip Top Condition. Coal...
Evraspeed Auta
Posted; 19-Feb-2018  Tags: 2008 Porsche 911, 2006 porsche U911, Porscha §11, porsche 911, Porsche, 911, Used Porsche
Porsche 911 C4 Cabriolet Tip 238,000 442 560 fyr 12-Cnc= 15514 3,600 cc - Sports Available
{COE till 092024
feal The Wind In Your Hair With This Parsche 993 Cabriolet. 3.6L Alrcosled Porsche Flat Six Engine, 0-100 Happens In Arsund 6 Seconds. Highty
Callectible Future Classic. Call Now To Enguing!
Posted: 11-Feb-201%  Tags: 1994 Porsche 911, 1994 porsche 911, Porsche 911, porsche 911, Porsche, 911, Used Porsche
ist Auto (Premium) Pte Ltd - Repair & Senvicing
L5t Awto (Premium) Fe Ltd has over 30 years of éxperience in general serviong and ascon Servicing.
More info about this shop
Porsche 911 C45 Coupe Tip $189,000 §21,170 My 01-Feb- 2004 3,824 cc 54,000 ke Sports Available
[COE £l 01/2028)
Masconi ICE Audic Setup Worth $30k. One Of Tha Best Concition And Lowest Mileage Unit In Singapore. Spent $100k On All Wear And Tear, Meds,
Refurbishment Pius Facelifted To 257.2 Generation, 045 Model.,,
Pram Roy Motoring
Pastid: OB-Fib-2019  Tags: 2008 Porsche 911, 2008 porsche G811, Porsche 911, parsche 911, Porsche, 311, Used Forsche
Porsche 911 C4 Cabriolet Tip $109,500 $10,540 fyr 10-hpr-1999 3,367 cc . Sports Available
{MNew 10-yr COE) 2

st, Mew 10vrs Coe, Newhy Arrived Porsche 911 C4 Cab In Ouw Showrnoom.Only $10k Plus Depre Parfyr. Enjoy The Topkess Fun In The 11
Machine. Fully Original Condition With No Mods Done, Wel..,

https:/iwww.sgcarmart comfused_cars/listing. php?MOD=Porsche+c4 &ASL=14PR1=0&PR2=4DP1=040P2=&FR=Any&TO=AnyAENG=8FUE=4... 1/2



MMAT 19025213 | Mational Assassment Cantre Ssracss - Libi
ENTRY DATE & TIME: 23/02/2048 11:35
SUBMITTED BY: Lisw Shan Hul

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT
IMPORTANT NOTICE

1, Please repart correctly the detalls of tha accident to speed up the claims process

7. This Form musl ba completad by the Palicyholdar andlor the Authorised Driver

3, Information provicad must be as truthlul and accurate as possibée, Any withil misregresentation or witholding of material facts may aliow insurande companies 10
repudiate policy lability

4. Tha igsue and accepiance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admisskan of policy liamlity on the part of the ngurance companies

5. any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

f. This repart will be farwarded by the insurers of the GlA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance Association of Singagore (GlA} for
archiving and that caples of this report will, for a fes. be made avaitabls upon application by intarasiad parlies

7. By the lodgemant of this repart ta the insurers, you hereby congent ko the archiving of this report at the centre and fo copies of the report baing made available
aforesaid

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report 230272018 11:35

Date OF Accident 22/02/2019 13:30

Exact Location OF Accident BEDOK SOUTH RD NEAR BLK 183
Country/State of Loss SINGAPORE

Vehicle Registration Number SDPT078Z
Insured/Policyholder

MName Of Registered Ownar JAGDESH ATMARAM TEW ANI
MNRIC No S17251662

Email Address NOEMAIL

Maobile Phona Mo (LOCAL) +65-96325855
Altarnative Phone No OFFICE-96325855

Vehicle Particulars

Manufacturer PORSCHE
Model C4 CAB TIP
Exact Purpase for which vehicle was being used at

fime of accident PRV NS

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy NO

for repair to your vehicle?

If Mo, Please state action to be taken THIRD PARTY

Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR

Insurance Company

MName of Insurance Company MSIG INSURANCE (SINGAPORE) PTE. LTD,
Type Of Coverage COMPREHENSIVE

Fleet Palicy NO

Paolicy Mumber A 27592255 MPP

Cover Mote Number -

Driver

Mame of Driver MRS SHALINI JAGDESH TEWANI
MRIC Mo S7270992F

Date Of Birth 23/08/1872

Occupation INDOOR

Date Of Driving FPass 05021993

Driving Experiance 26 YEARS AND 0 MONTHS
Gender FEMALE

Mobile Number (LOCAL) +65-80185855
Fax Number

Contact Number

EMail Address NOEMAIL

Fagea 21
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Address
Pastcode

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Campany

If Mo, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured
Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own
Vahicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident
Type Of Accident

Weather Conditions

Road Surface

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident?

Mumber of vehicles (including own vehicle)
involved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident?

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Was any ather material or property damaged?

| have been approached by unknown persanis)
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

MNumber of Passengers {Including Driver)
Details of Palice Action

\Was the accident reported to the police?

If Yes, Please state which Police Station
Was notice of intended Prosecution given?
If ¥es.against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

99 MEYER RD #06-02
437920

WO
SPOUSE

COLLISION - MAJOR/MINOR RD
CLEAR
DRY

NO
2
YES
NO
YES

NO

NO

| WAS TRAVELLING ALONG BEDOK SOUTH RD, WHILE APPROACHING BLK 163, SUDDENLY VEH B (BEARING NO
SCH3388)) WITHOUT CHECKING THE TRAFFIC AND DASHED QUT FROM THE CARPARK OF BLK 163 AND HIT ONTO MY

VEH FRONT PORTION ON THE LEFT
Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment?
Was there any video captured by Car Camera?

Was there any audio recorded?

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registration Number
Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Details Of Properties
Vehicle Category

Mame of Driver
MRIC/Fasspart Number
Contact Number

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Nama
Mature Of Damage

Mo. Of Passenger (Including Driver)

YES
NOD
MO

SCH3388.

PRIVATE CAR

DETAILS OF INJURED PERSON 1

Fage 2 of 21



MName

Approximate Ags

Injuries Sustain

Injured person in which vehicle?
Ware seat belts worn?

Was thig injured conveyed to hospital by
ambulance?

Address

Postcode

MRS SHALINI JAGDESH TEWANI

BODY
SOPTO78Z
YES

NO

Fage 3 al 21
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Accident Sketch Plan

SKETCH N
TANT N

Fleats repost correctly the detaly of the secident 1o vaeed up the clabm process

T Farm mus b eamipleted by the Policynolder and/or the Authorived Driver
infarmaton provided mut be o5 truthiyl and scoyrate 35 postible. Any witul misrentesestation or witkhalding of matasiy
facth may 3'ow insurance campanies 1o repudiate policy llability

The laww and 3cteptance of tha Form by imslirarce comparies 5 Aot an sdmesan of oy =y Lmbs ity an ik e part of the wsgraner
COMpAn T
Any laite 1eporting may be refucrod to the Pelics fot investigation

The regers will oe forairded Gy Ihe Insurgss of the GIA Redords Maragement Contre sstablishod By the Geocral Insusanee
Assseastion of Simgapare (EIA) for archiving and that copies of this feport will for 2 fee be made avallable upan agchcstion by
interEsiEd partey

By the lodgment of this report to the irsUrens, you Retedy CONSANT B2 The archivirg o thes repart of the centre ang to copes of
the tppart beng made availabe afaresaid

Conient under the Pertonal Dats Protection Act (PDPA)
Turderstang, acknowiedge, agree and consent that

Al Wy nsurer, My wordinon and the General inturanze Asssastion of Snganese ("GIAY] may/are sermitted to cofect. use,
gislase andfon process My persondl data/perionad Informanon sat oot m ihis [form) and any other persanal infarmatisn
Ffovded By w2 or possessed by my insurer [gollectivery the “Personal Information”) and disciose and tramifer such
Ferional intosmation ta all miuren(s) who have insured vehicle{s) (nvaivad (n this aceident (a8 insurer!s) wha have antuted
wehiclely) mvelves in this accidest shall be collsctively referrad 1o as the “Insurees® ), the insarery’ Laavarsflaw fiemy e
Menatary ALaranty of Singapore and any relevant govertment agency/authority (such as the policel. for the purposeis)
of

{1 proceswng, nandiang and/of deating with my claims including the settlemen of the clsims 3nd SRy APCEILAny
investgations relating ta the cladme

1) Investizating the accident and/or my claims;
[iri} carrying out and/or dealing with Py MELUEBORL OF rRTpERENnE (o any eguities by e

(1) admmistering my clabes (incbading the mai rg of correspondence, 1EaTemMents, invaites, TEDOTL oF patices 1o me
whach could wrvolve dinciolure of Cortain personal data about ma 1o bring about delivery of the same as weil 35 om the
eniernal covet of ehvelopes/mall packages]; and/as

v} compving with sppicalili taw in administening, procewsng. hanghng and /o dealing with my claims leollectivary the
“Purposes’
[} aff msureris) who fawe muured vebiclels) invetved | s Scodent 3ad the insuters’ lawpers/Law firms, mayfars petmitted
1o callect, use, disclede and/or proteis my Personal Irformation far one or mare of the sbeve Py rocses: and

(el my Ferienalintormatson mayfcan be disciosed by any of the Insuress and/or GUA 1o the Phing ATy 3eTvice prowviders o
apentincludmng ther lawyarsfaw Nrmal whith may be sited outside of Singapore, for one or more of the abowe Porpoirs

9l miy Petonal information will 3z be colerted and ased to compile claisss Matory Tor the purpose of fraud detaction,
sveAhigat ion g mah i ment i present and all lature clairs

(el the nformation so coltected wrder [d] AbGve may be shared / Sicclosed:

[i] b2 a%inguiets and/or amy otnher thund partiss that ssut in svaluating, vostgating, eontrofing o maetag ng fravd
regulitars, e enforcement and government Mpenckes aa ressonably reguiced for the purpases stated, or

{u) for comphying with reguiterments undar any regulabons, 13w OF court ofder

Fodeyholder's Sgasture Drover's Signature Heparting Centre Persannel's Signature
Dats & Time {H driwer i noe the pollcyhalder) Harme
Date & Time: MRS Mo

Page 4 of 21



Accident Sketch Plan

SHKETCH PLAN

DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT

|
|
I

p!_rg..af_ feler L

Shate e s

DECLARATION
L'We daciare the torego ng particulars are true = Svily fepet

Driver's Signatize
LI devwnr iy nit the pabcykoldes|
Date & Time

Folcyholdess Signatuee
Date & Time

Reporiing Centre Fenonne’s Sipagture
s Rl
KRIC/FIN Mo

Pags 5 of 21



LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

&1 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi industrial Park, Singapore 408833

Fog Mo 190607198R GST Reg No. 19-8607158-R

TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4215
Page Mo.1 of 1

PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION REPORT

LONPAC INSURANCE BHD

Ref: CS3LPC19003483/Bwd3n2

b e e RINI
#17-04/07 THE CONCOURSESINGAPCORE 188555
Code: LPC2
1. Policy Particulars :- (THIRD PARTY CLAIM)
Insured Veh. SCH 3388 Veh. Inspected SDP 70782
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. 19181 ANVPOSI02 1447 Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From GERALD POH Assign Date 25/02201%9
2, Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model PORSCHE C4 CABTIF c.C 35965
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2008
Chassis No. WPDZZZ99Z85TE0465 Colour WHITE
Odometer 96981 KM Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Maodification SPORTS RIM
General GOOoD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |235/40 ZR18 MICHELIN & mim
L/H Front Tyre |235/40 ZR18 MICHELIN 6 mm
R/H Rear Tyre |205/35 ZR18 MICHELIN & mm
L/H Rear Tyre |205/35 ZR18 MICHELIN B mm
4. Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE FRONT PORTION [FH=sTy
5. General Information &
Accident Date 22022019 Inspect Date | Time 25/02/2018 { D2:30 PM )
Survey held at  MING HUA AUTO SERVICES
160 SIN MING DRIVE #02-16
SIN MING AUTO CITY
SINGAPORE 575722
5a. Remarks
£) THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A "WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS,
E) THE REPAIR ESTIMATE WAS NOT PRESENTED AT THE TIME OF INSPECTION,
THE REPAIRER WAS TOLD TO PREPARE THE ESTIMATE.
C) ENCLOSED PLEASE FIND DAMAGED VEHICLE PHOTOGRAPHS.
Repor Ref No. CS3/LPC18003483/Bvd3n2
Inspected By

_ID
Ki

K.K.LAU CPT{RET)

3]
3
LIM TEOW GUAN
Automotive ASSessor REng(Hons),B.Bus, MBA PEng.PE, MinstAEA MASME MIRTE
REGD Auto Consultant-SAE, Licensed Appraiser
DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES!- This Heport i made solely for the use and benafil of the Cliant named on fha frond page of this Repon.

Mo labiley of responsibdity whatscrer, in contacl o tor. 1a ccepted e any thid ey who may renly oo the Report wholly or in gari. Ang third gy 2cling ot
replying &n this Repor, in whole or in parn, does 5o 3 his or bt cram fiak.



